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LOCAL NOTICE

On March 9, 2015, an application was filed with the Federal Communications
Commission in Washington, D.C. to assign the license of radio station KXTD(AM),
Wagoner, Oklahoma, 1530 kilohertz, from Gaytan-Galvan Limited Liability Company to
Key Plus Properties LLC.

The sole owner of Gaytan-Galvan Limited Liability Company is Maria De Leon.
Member-Managers and owners of Key Plus Properties LLC are Jose Esteban Torres
and Jose D. Moguel.

A copy of the application, amendments and related materials are on file for

public inspection at Station KXTD(AM), (station address)

5507 & Gahad




March 12, 2015

MEMORANDUM - VIA E-MAIL

To: Maria De Leon, Esteban Torres
From: |Larry Bernstein

Re: KXTD Assignment Application Local Notice

Maria, Esteban, attached is a local notice for the KXTD station assignment as required
by FCC rules.

Since KXTD is the only AM station licensed to Wagoner, the local notice must be
made over the air on the station.

The notice should be aired the week after next: during the week of March 23.

It should be broadcast at least once daily during that week, for four days, either
between 7 and 9 AM or between 4 and 6 PM.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Larry

Att.



